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ryan king

From: Lindsey Ryan [lindsey.ryan@riccallparishcouncil.org.uk] ‘/’ b-‘}'
Sent: 19 January 2012 11:58 { //
To: |df N e
Subject: LDF proposed changes to the submission draft core strategy

Dear LDF team,

Riccall Parish Council - response to LDF consultation

Although accepting of the need for further housing development in the local area, the Parish
Council is against any exiensions to the development boundaries for Riccall. There has been
significant in-fill development in Riccall with more planned and the use of green belt land would
not be supported.

Kind Regards,

Lindsey Ryan

Lindsey Ryan MILCM
Clerk & Finance Officer

Ricecall Parish Council
The Regen Centre,
Landing Lane, Riccall,
York, YO19 6PW

tH: (01757) 249222
m: 0770 933 7310
e: lindsey.ryvan@riccallparishcouncil.org.uk
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